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Comes v. Microsoft

From: Bob Kruger

To: bradsi; paulma

Cce: bradc

Subject: RE: insignia

Date: Thursday, December 02, 1993 10:34PM
i disagree.

someone has to provide the dr-dos. either it's the oem or insignia.
the fact that insignia would meation dr-dos as an option is “promotion”
in my book.

i atso don't befieve that they really go thru a major test effort with
softpc atop dr-dos so they ought to stay away from it.

hopefully, my message was legally correct and they will respond
appropriately and to our satisfaction.

thanx. -bobkr

From: Brad Silverberg

To: Bob Kruger; Paul Maritz

Cc: Brad Chase

Subject: RE: insignia

‘Date: Thursday, December 02, 1993 22:15

ves, it was phil bousfield.

insignia may not agree that they were “promoting™ dr dos. but phil
agreed that yes they da make sure insignia runs on drdos, that

they tell cem’s it runs on dr dos, and that oems can choose whichever
they prefer.

- i am not going to provide source code to someone who is out there
promoting drdos.
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